
 
From: butler.chris 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 12:10 PM 
To: SPPC <sppc@london.ca> 
Cc: Trosow, Sam <strosow@london.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Added Agenda - SPPC MTG - June 18 - Agenda Item 2.2 MASTER Accommodation 
Plan  

 

City Of London Clerks Office – Please distribute this E – Mail as an Added Agenda to all 
members of the SPPC at this scheduled meeting.   Consider this communication as 
good to go to add to public record.    

Chair S Lewis and all members of the SPPC .   Please consider this communication as 
rate payer & customer feedback with respect to Item 2.2 - MAP and the consent report 
offered up by our Deputy Manager – A.L.  Barbon & Director Stewart. 

       To my knowledge , there has never been even a “ whiff “ of Public Input 

offered up by Meetings - Public Notice or by our “ Get Involved London “ website 
process with respect to the Budgeted $125 Million MAP initiative;  which is really an 
outlier in our City of London business development process.    

       This report is calling for your approval ( Consent ) to move to the critical 

stages of both RFQP and later RFQ without that input on the key objectives of the MAP 
program and the scope to get there without Public Input;  and that’s risk going forward. 

       At very least this Public Input Process should occur concurrent with the 

RFQP process and before the RFP . 

There are many rate payers that I have talked to that are strongly supportive of 
decentralizing City of London services off ” Campus “ such as Transit Hubs & Mall 
Locations with improved access and more family focused hours of service .    We only 
need to look at the recent direction the County of Middlesex took with respect their new 
south London City Hall as an example or US models of public – private partnerships on 
this Municipal services centres. 

THXS – Chris Butler  

 


